Tracz Malox

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 8:25 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-8203388-1540262
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 2

Total $67.19

Approved items

[x] £ Lockout Tagout Kit Electrical Loto - Group Lockout Hasps, Lockout Tags, Safety
Padlocks with Number, Nylon Ties with Pocket Bag(Red Kit)
$36.99 | Qty: 1

E] % TapeCase - 3-5-423-5 423-5 UHMW Tape Roll 3 in. (W) x 15 ft. (L) - Abrasion
Resistant High Tack Acrylic Adhesive. Sealants and Tapes
$30.20 | Qty: 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



3/8/24, 12:00 PM

urn 46706

Tools & Home Improvement  Best Sellers

« Back to rosults

Click image to open expanded view

Tools & Home Improvement ¥

Deals & Savings

clear uhmw adhesive tap  [if)

Giftideas  Power & Hand Tools  Lighting & Ceiling Fans

-ase - 3-5-423-5 423-5 UHMW

(Roll 3 in. (W) x 15 ft. (L)} Abrasion
:ant High Tack Acrylic Adhesive.
nts and Tapes

fapelase Store
1,288 ratings | Search this page

$2972 ($1.98/ Foot)

Free Shipping with Amazaon Prime
FREE Returns

gth String. 5 Yards

5.0 Yards

36 Yards

3inches

7Y |

anslucent

of items: 1

Brand

TapeCase

Color Transtucent

Material Polytetraftuoroethylene, Acrylic

Number of Items 1

Surface Plastic, Metal

Recommendation

About this item

¢ Acrylic Tape: this sealing tape is manufactured with an impact-
resistant backing that ensures protection of surfaces against
abrasion, wear, marks, or scratches

¢ Squeak Reduction: adhering suitably to metallic or plastic surfaces,
the heavy-duty tape helps minimize squeaking and rattling caused
from vibration or wear. The thin tape forms a “slip plane” effect
that ensures frictionless contact

Applications: this high-tack tape can be reliably used on the
surfaces of painted metallic and plastic materials — ideal to be
used at manufacturing, distribution, and automotive industries.
The film tape is resistant to abrasion

Longevity: the sealing tape does not let ink, adhesive, or other
tacky substances stick to its surface. The self-lubricating tape lasts
longer than PTFE tapes in sliding applications

* 3M Preferred Converter: TapeCase is a 3M Preferred Converter; 3M
has partnered with TapeCase to make their products available in a
larger assortment of sizes, so that customers can use the tape in a
variety of applications.

Report an issue with this product or seller

Similar item to consider

Amazon Basics No Residue, Non-Reflective Gaffers Tape
- 3 inch x 90 Feet, Black

{8581}
$18.89 {$0.21/Foot)

Kitchen & Bath Fixtures

Smart Home  Shop by Room

prime

p——

Enjoy fast, free delivery,
exclusive deals, and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with fast, free delivery

Delivery Pickup

$2972(51.98/ Foot)

Get Fast, Free Shipping with
Amazon Prime
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Wednesday,
March 13 on orders shipped by
Amazon over $35

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
March 9. Order within S hrs 1
min

Delivering to Auburn 46706 -
Update location

In Stock
Quantity: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Ships from Amazon.com

Sotd by
Returns

Amazon.com

Eltgible for Retumn,
Refund or Replacernent
within 30 days of receipt

Payment  Secuve wransaction

[} Add a gift receipt for easy

returns

. Add to List

Sponsered

https://www.amazon.com/TapeCase-423-5-UHMW-Tape-Roll/dp/B00823JFM6/ref=sr_1_17?crid=2KWUBM33SC85U&dib=eyJ2ljoiMSJ9.xJJ9QN2ad...

Amazon.com: TapeCase, 1-5-423-5, Squeak Reduction UHMW Polyethylene Tape, High Tack Acrylic Adhesive, Translucent, 3 in x...
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